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Kay Flynn
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: Docket 040268-TI

Okay.

. O
----- Original Message----- Q/G/NAL

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2004 4:03 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 040268-TI

Our records have it "LLC." I'll put a copy of the registration in the box today.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2004 3:55 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray
Subject: RE: Docket 040268-TI

" Do you mean it is listed as L,L,C ?
Yes, plese send a copy of the corporations registration!
Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2004 3:54 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Victor McKay; Dovie Rockette-Gray
Subject: Docket 040268-T1

Hello Kay! The company name in the above docket is Andiamo Telecom, L.L.C. Corporations has the
company listed with commas after each letter, "L.L.C." Can you change this in your system? I can send
you a copy of the corporations registration.
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Foreign Limited Liability X

ANDIAMO TELECOM, L.L.C.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
10575 N. 114TH STREET, SUITE 103
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85259

MAILING ADDRESS
10575 N. 114TH STREET, SUITE 103
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85259

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M04000000261 200466057 01/13/2004
State Status Effective Date
AZ ACTIVE NONE

Total Contribution
0.00

Registered Agent

L

Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
526 E. PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address ” Title
CARA MANAGEMENTLLC
10575 N. 114TH STREET, SUITE 103 L MGRM
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85259
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